
UN I TEO N A TION S .

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distra
GENERAL

A/AC~121/sR.18
17 September 1965
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

65-21358

SPECIAL COV~ITTEE ON PEACE-I<EEPING OPERATIONS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTEENTH MEETING

Held at Headqual~ers, New York,
on Tues~ay, 31 Auguat 1965, at 10.30 aom~

/ ....



.' " ~'. ., '" [

English
Page ~

PRESENT:

Chai.rrimn:

. Members:

Mr. QUAISON...SACKEY

Mr._ PAZHWAK

Mr.• HACENE

Mr. GARCIA DEL SOLAR

Mr. SRAW

Mr. WALDHEIM

Hr. CARVALRO SILOS

Mr. TREMBLAY

Mr. H.~",{

Mr. VEGA-('I)MEZ

Hr. GEBRE-EGZY

Mr. SEYDOUX

. Mr,. CSATORDAY

Mr. PARTRASARTHY

Mr. PACHACHI

Mr. VmCI

Mr. MATSUI

Mr.• MISKE

Mr. CUEVAS CANOniO

Mr. QUARLES van UF'FORD

Mr. ABEBo

Mr • .Amjad ALl

Mr. LEWANDOWSKI

Mr. MORARU

Mr.s. COLLIER

Mr. de PINIES

Mr.• HEDIN

Mr. PACHARIYANGKUN

Mr. MOROZOV

Mr. HIIMY II

Ghana ·1

Afghanistan

Algeria

Argentina

Australia

Austria.

Brazil·

canada

Czechoslovakia.

El Salvador

Ethiopia

France

Hungary

India

Iraq

Italy

Japan

Mauritania

Mexico

Netherlands

Nigeria.

Pakistan

Pola.nd

Romania

Sierra Leone

Sp~in

Sweden

Tha.ila.nd

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Arab Republic

I···



PRESENT (continued):'

Hembers (contin'Ued) :', IDrd ,CARADON

Mr. C-oLDBERG

Mr. ALVARADO

Ml". CVORO'Y"!C
, ,

Secretariat: U THANT

Mr. VELLODI

AIAC. J£l/sR.18
English
Page 3

United fugdom 0:( Grea:t Britain
and Northern Ireland

Unit~d States of' America.

Venezuela.

Yugosla.via.

Secretar.Y-r~neral

Secretary of the Committee

1·1.



A/Ae .121/SR .18
English
Page 4

~ _..

Mr. SEYDfJUX (France) referred to the explar!ation of his Covel-nment's
T .. •

podtion which had been given in the statements made on 23 April and 17 Mar. He

noted with satisfaction that the GenPral Assembly would be able to begin its work

on the sebeduled date and that the question of Article 19 would no longer be a.t

issue, A major step forward had undoubtedly been taken since there was no longer

any request that that Article should be applied in respect of the operations

undertaken in the Middle East and the Congo. The Committee had been unable,

however, to come to an agreement on the p~ocedure to be ;followed with regard to

possible future peace...keeping operations and ha.d therefore accomplished only a.
part of its vork. As far as the payments of' voluntary contributions for the

purpose of solving the Orga.nization's financiaJ,. difficulties was concerned, the

French Government had as yet made no cOmmitment, for it considered it necessary

that the question should be studied in the broader context of the general financial

policy of the United Nations and its specialized agencies and thought that a

solution shoUld be sought within the framework of an over-all reform. WhUe his.

delegation did not object to the cOnsensus formula which made p~ssible the ~ 't._ "'j

resumption of the AssemblY!s 'Work, it Vlished to ensure that there was no

misunderstanding regarding its pos1tion.

Mr. QUARLES ~~UFFORD (Netherlands) said that since his delegation

wished to see the General Assemblyr s 'Work return to normal, it was prepared to

accept a statement of the consensus in the Special Committee. He vished to point

out, hovever, that the Netherlands had faithfully discharged all its financial

obliga.tions as assessed by the General Assembly. It would continue to do so

because it was convinced that the collective financial responsibility of all

Members for the expenses of the United Nations was one of the corner-stones of

the Charter.' In addition to its mandatory contributions, the Netherlands had made

substantial voluntary contributions in cases where it considered such contributions

to be necessary and warranted. It therefore assumed that any appeal for voluntary

contributions 'Would be addressed :primarily to those highly developed countries

which, for whatever reason, were in arrears in the payment of their financial

contributions as assessed by the General Assembly in conformity with Article 17 of

the Charter. His Governm.ent l s acceptance of the consensus formula could not be

interpreted as implying a commitment to ma.keadnitionaJ. volunto:ry cont.ributions

at t.his sta::;c. /... '



AlAe .12l/sR.18, '
English: .
Page 5

1 ~ " • ; The .CHAIRMAN 'drew atteni!ion to the :tact, tha:!i u.ncer the .t.erms ot

~solut1cm 2006 (XIX) the' SpecialCommittee,ohad to report to: ~he Gerie~ Assembly.

On 15 June the Committee had submitted the report ~ontai~ed in document,A/5915.

He was happy to note that, follovring eA-tensive consultations during the past few

days, and in the light of the e;tatem~nts'll¥1de,intheCommittee, without prejudice
, "

to the positions taken therein and on the basis of paragraph 11 of the Committeets

report of 15 June, the consensus was that the following text sbould be included in

the Special. Committee t s second report to the General Assembly (A/59l6):

U(a) That the General Assembly will carr,y on its work normally in accordance

with its rules of procedure;

(b) That the question of the applicability of Article 19 of the Charter will

not be raised with regard to the United Nations Emergency Force and the United

Nations Operation in theCongoj

(c) That the t"inancial dit"ficulties of the Organization should be solved

through voluntary contributions by Member States, with the highly developed

countries making substantial contributions.1t

It" there were no objections, he would consider that teArt approved.

It was so decided.

The CHAIRMAN :pa.id tribute to the members of the Afro-Asian group for the

initiative they had shown and to all the other members of the Committee for their

willingness to compromise. If there were no objections, he uottld take it that the

S];lecial Committee approved its second re:port (A/59l6) as a whole.

It was so decided.

The CHAIRMAN said that, since the Committee had accepted the consensus,

the representative of Ethio!,ia did not :press his draft resolution.
I

Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan), on behalf of the Afro-Asian delegations,

thanked all the members of the Committee who had taken ~art in the negotiations.

Mr. MATSUI (Japan) welcomed the happy outcome of the Special Committee r s

labours and extended his congratulations in particular to the Committee t s Chairman

and to the Chairman of the Afro-Asian group t s Committee on Peace-keeping. Although

the Special Committee had concluded only the first phase of its task, its action

enabled the General Assembly to resolve the present deadlock; the Committee could,

if the General Assembly authorized it to do sQ., continue its work later.

/ ....



AjAC.12ljSR.18
English
Page 6

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Secretal·y-~nel'a.l) his sea::'! tl.nd, all the members

of the SpeeieJ. Committee for their untiring efforts which had belpedtbe Committee

to reach such a bappyconclusion.

~e meeting !E.se a.~ ;lL15 a..:.!_




